

Minutes of Meeting No. 12 - Community Consultative Committee

SUMMARY OF MEETING / ACTION PLAN						
DIVISION: ACT		DATE: 15 June 2020				
TEAM / PROJECT NAME: CCC meeting		NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, 26 October 2020 @ 4.00pm				
Chair: Peter Gordon		LOCATION: Cooma Road Quarry				
	ance: Peter Gordon (PG), Peter Hewson s (JP), Tom Baker (TB), Michael Ziebel (N	. , .	AB), Carolyn I	_arcombe(CL), Jessica		
	DRS: NA resent Members: NA					
	Meeting Minutes	– 15 June 2020 @	2 4.00 pm			
NO:	AGREED ACTION	S	BY WHOM	BY WHEN		
1.	Apologies:		PG			
2.	Membership The Chair welcomed Jessica Perkins to representing QPRC and noted that Cr T intended to attend.	-	NA			
3.	Declaration of Interests: No changes we	ere reported	PG			
4.	Confirmation of Minutes:		The minutes were accepted			
5.	Business Arising: There were no matters arising					

		Γ	
6.	Company reports including environmental monitoring:		
	PH reported on what had been a remarkable period. The summer of drought, fires and smoke made environmental monitoring complex. The air monitoring systems were compromised by the intense smoke and consequently dust monitoring was undertaken and reported on but the effect of the smoke was obvious. The 10 dust monitors had to be set to differentiate between smoke and dust.		
	All environmental monitoring is as per the consent orders and all reports are available on the Quarry website.		
	PH agreed to brief the committee on dust monitoring at the next meeting	PH	Next meeting
7.	Matters raised by Community Representatives		
	MZ raised the matter of blasting. It was reported through the Jerrabomberra Residents Assoc that a blast had occurred around midday last Tuesday. PH reported that a blast had occurred at that time and it may have been more apparent to residents as the blast was on an upper tier of the quarry and therefore more likely to be heard from a distance. Lack of normal traffic noise was also a factor. PH agreed to work with JRA to let them know in advance of blasting the details of which can be posted on the JRA website. Generally blasting is well inside the quarry and less intrusive. TB reported on the overall plantings that are going on in the region and complemented the Quarry for ensuring a high survival rate of past plantings over the very difficult summer.	РН	ASAP
	Further greening work is progressing on the Fernleigh and Offset Block sites. The presence of black cockatoos was discussed. TB made the point that the threatened Glossy Black Cockatoo may visit		
	the Quarry area because of the large number of Allocasuarinas pre-existing and planted and recent sightings on nearby Mt Jerrabomberra. This cockatoo is listed in NSW as a Vulnerable species. It was suggested that advice could be sought from the Botanist who has done survey work for the Quarry, Isabella Crawford, to look for signs of its presence (eg eating mess on the ground) in her next survey.		
	Also, a photo could be put on noticeboard to alert staff to report any sightings (and maybe also any further sightings there of Rosenberg's Monitor, the vulnerable listed goanna.		
	CL asked PH to report on weed management and some specific sites were identified and PH agreed to spray those sites urgently.		

8.	Monitoring Results – Results on Holcim website. No exceedances. https://www.holcim.com.au/sustainability/environment/pollutio n-monitoring-data	NA/PH	
9.	General Business There was a general discussion about traffic and the impact of the parkway extension on Jerrabomberra, along with the Cooma Rd improvements. PH agreed to bring a traffic report looking at the revised roadways and impacts on residents to the next meeting.	PH	Next meeting

Meeting closed 5.05pm

Next meeting: Monday 26 October 2020 @ 4pm